SLIP OPINION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
GENERAL QUESTIONS
1.
PLEASE CONFIRM THE DUE DATE OF MARCH 7, 2008 BY 3 PM.

Per prior Amendment the RFP was extended to April 18, at 3 PM.

2.
AT LEAST THREE PAST PERFORMANCE REFERENCES ARE REQUIRED.  SINCE THEY WILL BE MAILING OR FAXING THEIR QUESTIONNAIRE DIRECTLY TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER, WE ONLY NEED TO PROVIDE THEIR CONTACT INFO AND THE NATURE OF WORK THAT WAS DONE FOR THEM IN THE PROPOSAL.  IS THIS CORRECT?

It is correct that the offeror needs to provide the reference information requested by Section L5.2.2 Part 2.  It is the AO’s intention to call the references provided, unless the references have already submitted their questionnaires.

3.
AS I INTERPRETED IT, WE NEED TO FORMAT THE OPINION FOR THE 11TH CIRCUIT (WHICH IS ATTACHMENT J-9) AS PER THE REQUIREMENTS SPELLED OUT IN THE RFP AND PROVIDE COPIES OF THOSE WITH THE PROPOSALS.  IS THIS CORRECT?  IF SO, CAN WE GET A TEXT VERSION OF THE OPINION EMAILED TO US SO THAT WE CAN PROCEED WITH FORMATTING AND PRINTING IT.

An electronic copy of a slip opinion from each circuit is included with this amendment.  Offerors should format and provide a copy of the slip opinion for the appropriate circuit with their offer.
4.
DOES THE FACT THAT WE ARE 100% MINORITY OWNED HAVE ANY BEARING ON THIS PROCESS?


No.  The Judiciary is exempt from the requirement to use small business or minority concerns.
5.
IS THERE A PREFERENCE FOR TYPE AND SIZE OF ENVELOPE?  WHAT IS THE CURRENT VENDOR USING AND DOES IT MEET THE NEEDS OF THE COURT

The contractor should use the appropriate size and type of envelope consistent with US Postal Service requirements that results in the least cost to the Government.

6.
AMENDMENT 1 CHANGED THE PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE FROM “DATE OF AWARD TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2008” TO “TWELVE (12) MONTHS FROM DATE OF AWARD”.  GIVEN THAT THE CIRCUITS AND CONTRACTORS PREFER TO CONTRACT BASED ON A FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FISCAL YEAR, RATHER THAN OFF-FISCAL YEAR PURCHASING, WOULD THE AO CONSIDER MODIFYING THE TERM BACK TO THE ORIGINAL “DATE OF AWARD TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2008”.  IN THE ALTERNATIVE, IF THE AO IS TRYING TO ACHIEVE THE GOAL OF OBTAINING A FULL 5-YEAR CONTRACT TERM, WOULD THE AO CONSIDER THE POSSIBILITY OF EXTENDING THE BASE TERM TO “DATE OF AWARD TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2009” WITH OPTION 4 EXTENDING THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2013.  NOT ONLY WILL THIS PROVIDE A FULL FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT TERM, BUT IT WILL ALSO ALLOW CIRCUITS TO REMAIN ON THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT FISCAL YEAR.  
Section F.4 Period of Performance is hereby changed to read:  The period of performance for this contract shall be from date of award through September 30, 2008, with four (4) one-year option periods to be exercised at the Government's discretion in accordance with Clause I.4, Option to Extend the Term of the Contract.  

 7.
CLIN X001 SECTION B- PRICING SCHEDULE REQUIRES PRICING FOR THE PRINTING AND DELIVERY OF THE SLIP OPINION TO BE BASED ON AN “OPINION COPY BOOKLET” BASIS.  SEVERAL OF THE SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS ARE PRODUCED ON A DOCUTECH PRINTING SYSTEM.  UNFORTUNATELY, SLIP OPINIONS PRODUCED ON THE DOCUTECH CANNOT BE PRICED ON AN “OPINION COPY BOOKLET” BASIS BECAUSE THE COSTS ARE BASED ON A PER-IMPRESSION BASIS, THUS REQUIRING PRICING TO BE BASED ON A “PER PAGE” BASIS.  GIVEN THESE CIRCUMSTANCES, WOULD THE AO CONSIDER MODIFYING SECTION B TO PERMIT PRICING ON A “PER PAGE” BASIS, CONSISTENT WITH HOW THE SLIP OPINIONS HAVE BEEN PRICED FOR OVER 20 YEARS?

Section B CLIN X001 pricing is changed as follows:  “The price given under CLIN X001 is a “per page” price and includes all costs associated with producing each page of the slip opinion, including but not limited to receipt of electronic transmissions, formatting, proofreading, printing, conversion of occasional hard copy opinions to electronic format, delivery of electronic version of opinions to the court, and delivering to the court the original printed opinions and any required copies. (See Attachment J-2 for estimated quantities and Attachment J-3 for transmission requirements).”
8.
SECTION C.8.4 PROVIDES THAT THE “ESTIMATED NUMBER OF ADDITIONAL COPIES FOR EACH YEAR OF THE CONTRACT ARE CONTAINED IN SECTION B.”  PLEASE NOTE SECTION B OF THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS DO CONTAIN A SPECIFIC CLIN FOR “ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS.”  HOWEVER, THIS CLIN WAS ELIMINATED/DELETED FROM SECTION B OF THIS SOLICITATION.  WILL THE AO MODIFY SECTION B TO INCLUDE A NEW CLIN FOR “ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS”, SIMILAR TO THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS?  

Section C.8.4 is hereby amended to read: “On occasion, the court shall require copies in excess of the amount originally ordered.  In such case, the court will issue another delivery order specifying the number of additional copies required, as well as the delivery location(s).  The contractor may only charge for additional copies as described in Section B.1.6.”


B1.6 is added to Section B and reads as follows:  “CLIN X006 is the per page price for printing additional slip opinions.  Price includes setup for another production run of slip opinion copies.  The contractor shall not charge under CLIN X006 for additional copies ordered if the production run is consecutive and no setup is required.”  

The pricing table in Section B is hereby amended to add CLIN X006- Additional Copies.  
9.
SOME OF THE CIRCUITS (I.E., FOURTH CIRCUIT) HAD A CLIN FOR “SURCHARGE FEE FOR 24-HOUR TURNAROUND”.  THIS CLIN DOES NOT APPEAR IN THE CURRENT SOLICITATION?  WAS THIS THE CIRCUIT’S INTENT?  WHAT HAPPENS IF THE CIRCUIT WISHES TO ORDER A RUSH 24-HOUR TURNAROUND?  

Section B is hereby amended to add Section B1.5 CLIN  X005 –Surcharge Fee for 24 Hour Turnaround—which reads as follows: “CLIN X005 is a surcharge, added per page, for any opinion that the court requests be produced within 24 hours of delivery from the court to the contractor.  This surcharge is in addition to CLIN X001.”  
Accordingly, the pricing tables in Section B are also amended to add CLIN X005 – Surcharge Fee for 24 Hour Turnaround.  

10.
SECTION B.1.2 PROVIDES THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADVISE THE CLERK’S OFFICE, IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONTRACT AWARD, OF ANY DAYS THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE CLOSED.  UPON CONTRACT AWARD, A CONTRACTOR MAY NOTIFY THE CLERK’S OFFICE OF DAYS THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE CLOSED FOR THE BASE CONTRACT YEAR ONLY (NOT THE OPTION YEARS).   WOULD IT BE ACCEPTABLE FOR THE CONTRACTOR TO SEND THE CLERK’S OFFICE AN ANNUAL LETTER OR E-MAIL NOTIFYING THEM OF THE DAYS THAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE CLOSED FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR.  NOTE THAT THIS IS THE PRACTICE UNDER THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS.  PLEASE CLARIFY THAT THIS IS ACCEPTABLE.
Section B1.2, sentence 3, is amended as follows:  “Upon contract award and the exercise of each option, a contractor shall notify the clerk’s office of days the contractor will be closed within the immediate performance period.”
11.
SECTION C.3.6 PROVIDES THAT NO EDITORIAL SUMMARY, COMMENTS, LOGO OR OTHER NOTATION SHALL BE INCLUDED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE PRINTED OPINION, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 1.  UNDER SEVERAL OF THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS, THE CONTRACTOR’S COPYRIGHT IS DISPLAYED ON THE SLIP OPINION.  IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THIS IS ACCEPTABLE.  PLEASE CONFIRM.
No, under no circumstances can the contractor copywrite the court’s opinion.  The contractor may copywrite its own work product (e.g. editiorial summaries) but not that of the court.
12.
SECTION C.4.1A AND C.4.1H DIRECTS THE CONTRACTOR TO ADVISE THE COURT OF ANY QUESTIONS (C.4.1A) OR PROBLEMS OR INCONSISTENCIES (C.4.1H), AND THE COURT WILL PROVIDE RESOLUTION.  SHOULD THERE BE A REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 40, IN BOTH OF THESE SECTIONS?  

Sections C4.1a and C4.1h are amended to include reference to Attachment J-2, item 40.
13.
SECTION C.6 PROVIDES THAT, ON LIMITED OCCASIONS, A CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONVERT HARD COPY OPINIONS SUPPLIED BY THE COURT INTO ELECTRONIC FORMAT.   HOW OFTEN DOES THIS OCCUR?  HOW MANY OPINIONS/PAGES WERE HARD COPY OPINIONS DURING FY2007?

Once every three to five years, the court may provide to the contractor an attachment to a slip opinion that is in hard copy rather than electronic.
14.
ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 3 IS LISTED AS “ADDITIONAL DAYS FOR HARD COPY”.  DOES ITEM 3 PROVIDE THE ADDITIONAL NUMBER OF DAYS GIVEN TO CONTRACTORS TO TURN-AROUND THE PRINTED SLIP IN THE EVENT THAT HARD COPY IS SUPPLIED BY THE COURT?  IS THIS A CORRECT INTERPRETATION?  IF SO, SHOULD THERE BE REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 3 IN SECTION C.6.  PLEASE CLARIFY.

Section C.6 is amended to reference Attachment J-2, Item 3. 
15.
SECTION C.7 PROVIDES THAT, WHERE APPLICABLE AS INDICATED IN ATTACHMENT J-2, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THE COURT’S RECEIPT OF THE ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED VERSION OF THE SLIP OPINION TO THE COURT.  IS THE CORRESPONDING ITEM IN ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 46?  

Section C.7 is amended to reference Attachment J-2, Item 46. 
16.
SECTION C.7.2 PROVIDES THAT THE ELECTRONIC VERSION(S) “SHALL BE FORMATTED, EDITED, AND PAGINATED EXACTLY AS THE PRINTED SLIP IS FORMATTED, EDITED AND PAGINATED – LINE FOR LINE AND PAGE FOR PAGE.”  WHILE THIS REQUIREMENT CAN BE MET WITH PDF, IT IS NOT TECHNICALLY POSSIBLE, EVEN WITH EXTENSIVE PROGRAMMING, TO CREATE AN “EXACT” MATCH OF THE SLIP OPINION, FORMATTED EXACTLY THE SAME (E.G., SPACING, PARAGRAPH INDENTIONS, ETC.) IN THE WORDPERFECT FORMAT.  WOULD THE AO CONSIDER MODIFYING SECTION C.7.2 TO APPLY ONLY TO THE PDF VERSIONS?  OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE, MODIFY C.7.2 TO READ “TO MATCH THE PRINTED SLIPS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE.”?
Section 7.2 is amended to delete the sentence, “The electronic version(s) of the slip opinion shall be formatted, edited, and paginated in exactly the same way as the printed slip opinion is formatted, edited, and paginated – line for line and page for page.”  And to add the following sentence in its place, “The electronic version(s) of the slip opinion shall be formatted, edited, and paginated to match the printed slip opinion as closely as possible.
17.
SECTION C.7.2 PROVIDES THAT THE ELECTRONIC VERSION(S) “SHALL BE FORMATTED, EDITED, AND PAGINATED EXACTLY AS THE PRINTED SLIP IS FORMATTED, EDITED AND PAGINATED – LINE FOR LINE AND PAGE FOR PAGE.”  WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE ELECTRONIC VERSION MATCH THE PRINTED SLIP “LINE BY LINE”?  THIS REQUIREMENT IS COMPLICATED GIVEN THE FURTHER REQUIREMENT THAT THE TYPE LINE “CANNOT EXCEED 80 CHARACTERS.”  WOULD IT BE SUFFICIENT TO PROVIDE AN ELECTRONIC VERSION THAT MATCHES PAGE BY PAGE, BUT NOT LINE BY LINE.  PLEASE CLARIFY.

See answer to question 16.
18.
UNDER SECTION C.8.1 OF THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS, THE REIMBURSEMENT OF SHIPPING CHARGES WAS EXPLICITLY PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION C.8.1:

“The Court will reimburse the contractor for all first class mail and overnight delivery service charges associated with delivering original printed opinions and any required copies to the court.”

IT IS NOT CLEAR WHY THIS STANDARD PROVISION WAS DELETED FROM THE NEW SOLICITATION.  GIVEN THAT SECTION B PROVIDES FOR THE REIMBURSEMENT OF POSTAGE AND OVERNIGHT MAIL AT ACTUAL COST, WHERE APPLICABLE, WILL THE AO CONSIDER REINSERTING THIS PROVISION IN THE CONTRACT?

Sections B.1.3 of the RFP states that: “The actual US Postal Service charges for mailing slip opinions will be reimbursed or paid by the Government.”

Sections B.1.4 of the RFP states that: “The actual US Postal Service charges for overnight mail charges for mailing slip opinions will be reimbursed or paid by the Government.”

19.
SECTION C.8.2 PROVIDES THAT THE CLERK’S OFFICE MAY REQUIRE THE CONTRACTOR TO RE-DATE AND REPRINT FOR THE NEXT WORKING DAY, “AT NO ADDITIONAL CHARGE TO THE GOVERNMENT” THOSE OPINIONS RECEIVED LATE.  IN THE EVENT THAT THE FAILURE TO DELIVER THE OPINIONS TO THE COURT ON TIME IS NOT DUE TO ANY WRONGDOING ON BEHALF OF THE CONTRACTOR, WHO BEARS THE COST OF THE REPRINT AND RESHIPPING?  FOR EXAMPLE, IF THE CONTRACTOR PRINTS AND SHIPS THE SLIP OPINIONS ON A TIMELY BASIS, BUT THE OVERNIGHT COURIER FAILS TO DELIVER IN A TIMELY MANNER (E.G., WEATHER DELAY, DRIVER, ERROR, ETC.), IS THE CONTRACTOR EXPECTED TO ABSORB THE COST OF REPRINTING AND RESHIPPING SUCH OPINIONS IF THE COURT EXERCISES THIS OPTION?   

In accordance with Section C.8.2, it is the responsibility of the contractor to meet the delivery times set forth in the contract in Attachment J-5.  
20.
SECTION C.8.4 PROVIDES THAT THE COURT MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS.   HOW OFTEN DOES THIS OCCUR?  HOW MANY TIMES WERE ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS REQUESTED IN FY2007 FOR EACH OF THE CIRCUITS (2ND, 4TH, 7TH, 9TH, 11TH)?
  .  

Section C.8.4 has been amended.  See question number 8.
21.
SECTION C.8.4 PROVIDES THAT THE COURT MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS.  SECTION C.8.4 DEFINES ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS IN EXCESS OF QUANTITIES SPECIFIED IN ATTACHMENT J-5 (CLERK’S OFFICE).  HOWEVER, SECTION C.8.4 ONLY STATES THAT “THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHARGE “ADDITIONAL COPIES” ONLY WHEN THE COURT’S REQUIREMENTS EXCEED THE TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES PRODUCED UNDER CLINS X001.”  THIS WOULD SEEM TO IMPLY THE TOTAL NUMBER OF OPINION COPIES AS ESTIMATED IN ATTACHMENT J-1?  DO “COPIES IN EXCESS OF THE ESTIMATED QUANTITIES” ONLY APPLY TO ATTACHMENT J-5 AND NOT ATTACHMENTS J-6, J-7, AND J-17?.  PLEASE CLARIFY THE CORRECT DEFINITION OF “ADDITIONAL COPIES”?

Section C.8.4 has been amended.  See question number 8.
22.
SECTION C.8.4 PROVIDES THAT THE COURT MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS.  SECTION C.8.4 ALSO PROVIDES THAT THE “ESTIMATED NUMBER OF ADDITIONAL COPIES FOR EACH YEAR OF THE CONTRACT ARE CONTAINED IN SECTION B.”  PLEASE NOTE SECTION B OF THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS DO CONTAIN A SPECIFIC CLIN FOR “ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS.”  HOWEVER, THIS CLIN WAS ELIMINATED/DELETED FROM SECTION B OF THIS SOLICITATION.  WILL THE AO MODIFY SECTION B TO INCLUDE A NEW CLIN FOR “ADDITIONAL COPIES OF OPINIONS”, SIMILAR TO THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS?

Section C.8.4 has been amended.  See question number 8.
23.
SECTION C.9.1.1 REQUIRES EACH ENVELOPE TO CONTAIN A DAILY INVENTORY LIST OF ENCLOSED OPINIONS.  OUR UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THIS REQUIREMENT FOR A DAILY INVENTORY LIST  OF OPINIONS DOES NOT APPLY TO ALL CIRCUITS (I.E., 11TH CIRCUIT).  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY TO WHICH CIRCUITS DOES THIS REQUIREMENT APPLY.

Attachment J-6 of each RFP provides each circuit’s requirements for a Daily Inventory List. 
 24.
 SECTION C.9.1.2 REQUIRES EACH ENVELOPE TO CONTAIN A WEEKLY INVENTORY OF ENCLOSED OPINIONS.  OUR UNDERSTANDING IS THAT THIS REQUIREMENT FOR A WEEKLY INVENTORY OF OPINIONS DOES NOT  APPLY TO ALL CIRCUITS (I.E., 11 TH  CIRCUIT).  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY TO WHICH CIRCUITS DOES THIS REQUIREMENT APPLY?

Attachment J-7 of each RFP provides specific circuit requirements for Weekly Inventory Lists.
25. SECTION C.10.4 PROVIDES THAT ALL DOCUMENTS PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE SHALL CARRY IDENTIFICATION AS TO THE OFFICE OR AGENCY (E.G., “ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE U.S. COURTS,” OR “USCA.”).  EACH OF THE CIRCUITS HAS INTERPRETED THIS REQUIREMENT DIFFERENTLY FOR PURPOSES OF THEIR SLIP OPINIONS.  SOME OF THE CIRCUITS HAVE SPECIFIED DIRECTLY IN THE CONTRACT ITSELF THE NATURE OF THE IDENTIFICATION (E.G., “AO, USC 10-1-94”).  SOME OF THE CIRCUITS HAVE REQUESTED THAT THE CONTRACTOR PLACE A COLOPHON ON THE BACK OF THE LAST PAGE (E.G., “ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE U.S. COURTS”).  SOME OF THE CIRCUITS HAVE CHOSEN NOT TO PRINT THE IDENTIFICATION ON THE BACK OF THE LAST PAGE BECAUSE IT CONFLICTS WITH THEIR REQUIREMENT THAT THE LAST PAGE OF EVERY OPINION BE LEFT BLANK (PER SECTION C.3.13).  IN THIS CIRCUMSTANCE, WITH PAST SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS, THE AO’S CONTRACTING STAFF HAS INTERPRETED THE REQUIREMENT BROADLY SUCH THAT THE NAME OF THE COURT ON THE FRONT COVER IS SUFFICIENT TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF THE IDENTITY OF THE ISSUING AGENCY.  PLEASE CLARIFY EACH OF THE CIRCUIT’S EXPECTATIONS WITH RESPECT TO THIS REQUIREMENT.
Per Regulation 40, the office responsible for publishing the printed material shall be identified.
Second Circuit - The last page should be left blank.
Fourth Circuit - The name - U.S. Courts of Appeals, Fourth Circuit - should be placed at the bottom of the last page of the opinion on which any text appears
 Seventh Circuit - The last page should be left blank. 
Ninth Circuit – The last page should be left blank.
Eleventh Circuit - The name - U.S. Courts of Appeals, Eleventh Circuit - should be placed at the bottom of the last page of the opinion on which any text appears
26.
SECTION C.10.5 PROVIDES THAT “THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE MATERIAL CONTAINED THEREIN SOLELY TO DEVELOP THE PRINTED SLIP OPINION, UNLESS THE CONTRACTOR IS INSTRUCTED, OR AUTHORIZED, IN WRITING BY THE COURT TO PROVIDE THE MATERIAL IN ELECTRONIC OR PRINTED FORM TO ANOTHER PARTY.”  SECTION C.10.6 PROVIDES THAT “PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC RELEASE OF EACH OPINION BY THE COURT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ALLOW ACCESS BY ANYONE OTHER THAN ITS EMPLOYEES TO ACCESS ITS COMPUTER DATABASE OR OTHER ELECTRONIC REPRESENTATION OF THE TEXT OF THE OPINION.”  OUR UNDERSTANDING FROM THESE PROVISIONS, AND FROM THE CURRENT SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS, IS THAT, FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC RELEASE OF THE SLIP OPINION, THE CONTRACTOR IS ALLOWED TO USE THE OPINION.  PLEASE CONFIRM THIS UNDERSTANDING.
In accordance with C10.5:  "Slip opinions shall not be used by a contractor for any purpose without the express written permission of the affected United States Court of Appeals."  Upon contract award, the court may authorize use of the slip opinion after publication and distribution at its discretion.
27.
SECTION C.10.6 PROVIDES THAT “EMPLOYEES WITH ACCESS TO DATA UNDER THIS CONTRACT PRIOR TO ITS RELEASE SHALL NOT HAVE ANY OTHER LAW RELATED EMPLOYMENT OR PRACTICE DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT.”  DOES THIS PRECLUDE PRO BONO WORK?  WOULD THE COURTS AGREE TO ALLOW CONTRACTOR’S ATTORNEYS TO ENGAGE IN OTHER LAW-RELATED EMPLOYMENT OR PRACTICE (E.G., PRO BONO WORK) DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT WHERE THOSE ATTORNEYS AGREE TO TREAT THE DATA DELIVERED BY THE COURT AS CONFIDENTIAL.
The contractor's attorney who wishes to engage in other law-related employment would need to sign an agreement with the court not to use any information gained through its employment with the contractor UNTIL after the slip opinion becomes public.
28.
SECTION I.3 PROVIDES THAT THE JUDICIARY MAY EXTEND SERVICES BUT THAT THE TOTAL EXTENSION SHALL NOT EXCEED 6 MONTHS.  THIS OFFEROR RESEPECTFULLY SUGGESTS THAT THE TOTAL EXTENSION PERIOD BE INCREASED TO AT LEAST 12 MONTHS TO TAKE INTO ACCOUNT THE COMPLEXITY OF ISSUING, NEGOTIATING, AND AWARDING CONTRACTS FOR THESE SLIP OPINION PRINTING SERVICES.

Clause JP3 2-90C is a standard clause.  The six month period is the length of time allowed under the Service Contract Act for extension to a five-year service contract.  The length of time cannot be increased.
29.
THERE DOES NOT APPEAR TO BE ANY REFERENCE TO ITEMS 2-4 IN SECTION C.  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THE PROPER UNDERSTANDING OF ITEMS 2-4?

The following sections are amended to reference Attachment J-2:

Section C7.1 references Attachment J-2, Item 2.


Section 6 references Attachment J-2, Item 3.


Section C4.1a references Attachment J-2, Item 4.
30.
UNDER ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM NO. 4 SPECIFIES THE ADDITIONAL DAYS THE CONTRACTOR IS GIVEN TO PRINT AND DELIVER THE FINAL SLIP OPINIONS TO THE CLERK’S OFFICE WHEN THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTION(S) ABOUT THE OPINION THAT REQUIRE CLARIFICATION FROM THE COURT.  BASED ON EXISTING SLIP OPINION CONTRACTS, IT IS OUR UNDERSTANDING THAT THE ADDITIONAL DAY(S) ALLOWED TO PRINT AND DELIVER THE OPINIONS START AFTER THE CLERK’S OFFICE HAS ANSWERED THE CONTRACTOR’S QUESTION(S) ABOUT THE OPINION.  PLEASE CONFIRM THAT THIS IS A CORRECT UNDERSTANDING.

Yes, it is correct that Item 4 of Attachment J-2 specifies the number of additional days, if any, allowed for the contractor to deliver the printed slip opinion to the court if the contractor has questions.
31.
ATTACHMENT J-2 ITEM 39 PROVIDES A REQUIREMENT FOR “MISIDENTIFIED PARTY”.  HOWEVER, SECTION C.4 PROOFREADING PROVIDES NO REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUIREMENT.  WOULD IT BE A CORRECT UNDERSTANDING THAT THE COURT MAY REQUIRE THE CONTRACTOR TO IDENTIFY ANY ERRORS IN THE DESIGNATION OF A PARTY?  PLEASE CLARIFY.

It would be a correct understanding that the court may require the contractor to identify any obvious errors in the designation of a party. C4.1h is amended to read as follows: “The court may require the contractor to identify any instances in which words, sentences, or paragraphs appear to be missing; where the meaning is obviously contradictory (for example, where a “not” has been left out of a sentence); where a party is obviously misidentified; or where the way in which the court refers to a party is inconsistent throughout the course of the opinion (see Attachment J-2, items 30, 31, 37, 38, 39 and 40).  The contractor shall promptly advise the designated court contact of the problems or inconsistencies, and the court contact will provide resolution.”
32.  ATTACHMENT J-2, ITEM 46 SPECIFIES WHICH COURTS WISH TO RECEIVE ELECTRONIC OPINIONS VIA E-MAIL.  IS IT CORRECT TO ASSUME THAT “E-MAIL” INCLUDES OTHER METHODS OF ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION CURRENTLY BEING USED BY VARIOUS CIRCUITS FOR SLIP OPINION TRANSMISSION (E.G., SECURE DATA CAPTURE WEB SITE, FTP, ETC.).
Yes, it is correct to assume that “e-mail” includes other methods of electronic transmissions currently being used by various circuits for slip opinion transmission.

33.
SECTION L.5 PROVIDES THAT OFFERORS SHALL SUBMIT SEPARATE PRICE AND TECHNICAL PROPOSALS.  IF AN OFFEROR CHOOSES TO BID ON MORE THAN ONE OF THE CIRCUIT SLIP CONTRACTS, SHOULD THE OFFEROR SUBMIT A SEPARATE VOLUME I AND VOLUME II FOR EACH CIRCUIT SLIP OPINION CONTRACT BID, OR FOR PURPOSES OF EFFICIENCY, WOULD IT BE ACCEPTABLE FOR THE OFFEROR TO SUBMIT A SINGLE VOLUME I AND VOLUME II WITH TABBED SECTIONS CLEARLY MARKING THE PRICE PAGES AND SAMPLE SLIP OPINIONS FOR EACH CIRCUIT SLIP CONTRACT BID.  PLEASE CLARIFY.

If an offeror chooses to submit an offer for each circuit, and wishes to submit a “master” offer covering all RFP’s, it would be acceptable to submit a single pricing volume with all required prices for each circuit along with separate technical volumes that are circuit specific. 
34.
SECTION L.5.1.2 PROVIDES THAT OFFERORS SHALL SUBMIT “ONE (2) PAPER COPY OF THE PRICE PROPOSAL….”  SHOULD THIS PROVISION READ “ONE (1) PAPER COPY OF THE PRICE PROPOSAL” OR “TWO (2) PAPER COPIES OF THE PRICE PROPOSAL”?  PLEASE CLARIFY.
Section L5.1.2 is amended to read as follows: “Paper Price and Technical proposals shall be separately bound.  Offerors shall submit one (1) paper copy of the price proposal and six (6) paper copies of the technical proposal.”
35.
SECTION L.5.2.1 PROVIDES THAT THE PRICE PROPOSAL SHOULD CONTAIN A COVER LETTER STATING ANY ASSUMPTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND/OR EXCEPTIONS TAKEN TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS.  GIVEN THAT THE COVER LETTER IS RESTRICTED TO “NOT MORE THAN TWO PAGES”, WOULD IT BE ACCEPTABLE FOR AN OFFEROR TO PLACE ANY ASSUMPTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND/OR EXCEPTIONS IN A SEPARATE SECTION OF VOLUME 1 (I.E., NEW PART 5 – ASSUMPTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND/OR EXCEPTIONS FOLLOWING PART 4 – COMPLETED SECTION K)?  PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS CONSISTENT WITH HOW ASSUMPTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND/OR EXCEPTIONS WERE SUBMITTED IN PREVIOUS SLIP OPINION SOLICITATIONS.

The Assumptions, Conditions and/or Exceptions taken to terms and conditions shall be contained in the cover letter.  Section L5.2.1 is amended to state that the cover letter shall be no more than 4 pages.
36.
SECTION M.3 PROVIDES THAT PRICE WILL BE EVALUATED FOR THE BASE YEAR AND EACH OPTION YEAR.  IN PREVIOUS SLIP OPINION RFPS, OFFERORS WERE SOMETIMES REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A SUMMARY SHEET THAT ADDED UP THE TOTAL COST FOR THE BASE YEAR AND ALL OPTION YEARS.  WOULD YOU LIKE OFFERORS TO PROVIDE SUCH A SUMMARY SHEET IN SECTION B FOR PURPOSES OF THESE RFPS?

Offerors may provide summary sheets of pricing if they wish; however, it is not required.
37. SECTION L.5.2.2 PROVIDES THAT THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL MUST NOT EXCEED 25 PAGES AND THAT EACH PAGE SHALL BE DOUBLE SPACED, 12 POINT FONT, WITH ONE INCH MARGINS.  PART ONE OF THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (ITEMS 1-6) ROUGHLY CORRESPONDS TO THE “DESCRIPTION OF REPRODUCTION PROCESSES” REQUIRED AS PART OF THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL IN PREVIOUS SLIP OPINION SOLICITATIONS.  PREVIOUS DESCRIPTIONS OF REPROTDUCTION PROCESSES AVERAGED ABOUT 10 PAGES, SINGLE-SPACED, WITH 11 POINT FONT.  AT 12 POINT FONT, DOBULT-SPACED, THESE DOCUMENTS WOULD EXCEED 20 PAGES IN LENGTH.  THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL ALSO REQUIRES A DESCRIPTION OF LABOR RESOURCES AND A PART 2 – PAST PERFORMANCE SECTION.  AS SUCH, IT IS FORESEEABLE THAT AN OFFEROR MAY RUN UP AGAINST THE 25 PAGE LIMIT.  GIVEN THAT OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A “DETAILED AND THOROUGH DISCUSSION OF ITS ABILITY TO MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN SECTION C,” WOULD THE AO CONSIDER MODIFYING SECTION L.5.2.2 TO ALLOW FOR A SINGLE-SPACED RESPONSE?  IN THE ALTERNATIVE, WOULD THE AO CONSIDER INCREASING THE NUMBER OF PAGES TO 30 PAGES TO ALLOW OFFERORS MORE SPACE TO PROVIDE A DETAILED AND THOROUGH DISCUSSION?

Section L.5.2.2 is amended to provide that the technical proposal not exceed 35 pages.
